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August 20, 2015 
 
IFB#2016-032 
Horizontal Grinder 
Amendment One 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 
1.  Can we get further details on the requested maintenance/service package? Does the City wish the service to 
include oil and lube services every 250-HRS on Engine? I can put together a suggested PM “Preventative 
Maintenance Package At suggested intervals by us the dealer. Does it need to include weekly visits for wear 
parts inspection and change? Do the necessary parts need to be included in the maintenance package?  
 
-Please provide a bid for services that are available based on the bid spec. 
 
2.  What type of fire suppression system is needed? Most Manufactures provide fire extinguishers with the unit, 
is this satisfactory? Other automatic system would need to be aftermarket and will increase price of unit 
significantly.  
 
-Fire suppression system is preferred, and will weigh the decision of the approving bid panel. Include cost into 
bid, with or without it.  
 
3.   300-500 horse power range, most of our units are equipped with 540-HP or greater. Do we have to stay in 
that range with all units proposed?  
 
-The range is provided to offer a guideline. If a unit is close to the range it can be included in the bid. Do not 
include bids for units that are over or under 150 hp of the range 
 
4.   3 year Warranty, on whole machine or just Diesel Engine power plant? 
 
- The warranty will be what is offered by the manufacturer or dealer.  
 
5. On the 3 year warranty, is that parts and labor? Are there any deductibles? Are there any caps on the hours? 

- Yes, parts and labor.  Please bid as an industry standard.  No Cap.  
 

6. On the maintenance/service package, is that to be included with the machine or priced out separately? Does 
it include oil changes and greasing the machine or just having a technician come in on a scheduled basis to 
perform a PM inspection? Do you have any idea about how many hours a year the machine will be in operation? 

-The machine will operate approx. 500 - 700 hours per year. You may bid the maintenance package as you see 
fit. I would recommend it as a separate amount, to include all services you offer.  



7.   Does the city pay the normal AZ sales tax rate or is there a different tax rate or exclusion for recycling 
equipment?  

- This equipment is considered tax exempt.  Arizona form 5000 will be provided at time of award.  

 


